Lender Update

July 10, 2024

Frequently Asked Questions on 30-Year Amortization Eligibility

Following the Lender Update regarding 30-year amortization issued on June 19, 2024, further clarification on
underwriting policies related to the eligibility criteria is now available.

Frequently Asked Questions

1. What due diligence is required by the Lender in order to confirm that the borrower meets the first-time
homebuyer requirements for 30-year amortization?

The Lender may determine the appropriate verification required to satisfy this requirement. For clarity, where
verbal confirmation is obtained by the Lender, it must be documented in the Lender’s underwriting file.

2. How does the 4-year requirement work in the first-time homebuyer criteria?

The criteria is consistent with the approach from the Home Buyers Plan. The 4-year period begins on January 1st
of the fourth year before the closing date of the property. Example — if closing date of transaction is July 15, 2025,
the borrower (or their current spouse/common-law partner) has not owned a principal residence on or after
January 1, 2021.

3. Do all borrowers on the application have to meet the first-time homebuyer requirements?

No, at least one borrower must be a first-time homebuyer on the application. For further clarity, at least one first-
time homebuyer must be on title to the property.

4. What if the borrower that is afirst-time homebuyer is not occupying the new property?

If the property is not occupied by the borrower, the property must be occupied by the co-borrower that is related to
the borrower by marriage, common-law partnership, or any legal parent-child on a rent-free basis.

5. Are there any requirements regarding borrowers that have owned a home but have recently experienced
the breakdown of a marriage or common-law partnership?

As per the parameters released by the Government of Canada, the approach will be similar to the eligibility
requirements under the Home Buyers Plan. As such, the borrower must have been living separate and apart from
their spouse or common-law partner because of a breakdown of their marriage or common-law partnership for a
period of at least 90 days prior to the closing date of the transaction. If there is a new spouse or common-law
partner that owns a property, the borrower has not occupied the home as their principal place of residence.

6. Are there any new requirements for a Lender to determine if a property is new construction for 30-year
amortization?

No, underwriting policies for new construction properties remain unchanged. Refer to the Underwriting Policies
and Standards for specifics.

7. For existing mortgage insurance applications submitted prior to August 1, 2024, can those applications
be resubmitted on or after August 1, 2024 requesting 30-year amortization or does the Lender have to
submit a new application?

Lenders may resubmit existing applications requesting 30-year amortization on or after August 1, 2024, provided
the resubmission is prior to the advancement of the loan.


https://www.sagen.ca/ups/real-estate-underwriting/#new-construction-properties-6511d4579c4cb
https://www.sagen.ca/ups/real-estate-underwriting/#new-construction-properties-6511d4579c4cb

Lender Update

July 10, 2024

8. Are there any specific product exclusions for 30-year amortization?

30-year amortization will be available on all products that meet the eligibility criteria (i.e., owner-occupied, new
construction, greater than 80% LTV, etc.).

9. Are 30-year amortization loans permitted for Investment Property Program?

No, given 30-year amortization is only permitted greater than 80% LTV and the property will not be owner-
occupied, the Investment Property Program is ineligible.

10. Are 30-year amortization loans permitted for portfolio insurance transactions?

No, given that 30-year amortization is only permitted on high-ratio loans (greater than 80% LTV), portfolio
insurance will remain capped at 25-year amortization.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to myself or your Sagen Business Development Leader if you have any

guestions.
Name Title Phone E-mail
Ivy Budisavljevic V.P. Business Development 416.986.7152 | ivy.budisavljevic@sagen.ca
Marc Shendale V.P. Business Development 905.287.5392 | marc.shendale@sagen.ca
Kiki Sauriol-Roode V.P. Business Development 905.287.5379 | kiki.sauriol-roode@sagen.ca
Sabrina Smith V.P. Business Development 514.972.4489 | sabrina.smith@sagen.ca
Carlo Montagnese V.P. National Sales 416.938.7643 | carlo.montagnese@sagen.ca
Regards,
%’
Jim Spitali
Sagen

Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Phone 905.287.5307
Email: jim.spitali@sagen.ca
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